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¥ March 22,2010 it

Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Will Jones

1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Jones:

Mack Energy Corporation respectfully requests an améndment to SWD-1175, for the Runway
SWD #1 Sec. 20 T14S R29E as a Devonian disposal. This well was permitted to drill to a TD of
10,750 and run 5 2 casing and cement to surface. We have lost circulation at +- 10,500 and
have been unable to regain circulation and currently TD @ 10,650°. We now are proposing to set
5 V2 casing @ 10,170° (base of Mississippian Lime) w/packer and DV Tool. There will also be a
DV Tool @ 7300°. Cement will be two stages, 1% from 10,170°17300°, 2™ from 7300’-surface.
This SWD will now be open hole disposal from Mississippian Lime through Devonian at a
depth of 10,170°-10,650°.

o v
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

pYsh

erry W. Sherrell
Production Clerk

JWS/
Enclosures

Cc: Oil Conservation Division-Artesia
Slash Exploration, L.P.



Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jerry Sherrell [jerrys@mackenergycorp.com]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:40 AM

To: . Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Runway SWD #1- SWD-1175
Attachments: MX-7001N_20100322_093457 .pdf

will,

I have attached the proposed amendment and copies sent to Slash Exploration for approval.
Thanks,

Jerry W, Sherrell

Mack Energy Corporation
Office 575-748-1288

Cell 575-703-8383
jerrys@mackenergycorp.com




. ) : Post Office Box 960

W Artesia, NM 88211-0960

Wdl{ Office (575) 748-1288
&

Fax (575) 746-9539

March 22, 2010

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 7006 0100 0002 8524 8779
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Slash Exploration, L.P.
PO Box 1973
Roswell, NM 88202

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your review, is a copy of Mack Energy Corporation’s
amended application for a Mississippian Lime through Devonian SWD well.
Produced water will be injected at a proposed depth of 10,170-10,650". The
Runway SWD #1, located 660 FNL & 1980 FEL, Sec. 20, T14S R29E, Chaves
County.

This letter will serve as a notice that Mack Energy Corporation has
requested administrative approval from the NMOCD fo amend this disposal
permit, If you have any objections, you must notify the Oil Conservation Division
in Santa Fe in writing at 1220 South St Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
within fifteen (15) days of receiving this letter. | have attached a waiver to this
letter, requesting signature to approve this amendment. If you would please sign
and return, in order fo expedite approval.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

(Loy 1) Shovill

Jerry W. Sherrell
Production Clerk

JWS\



. Post Office Box 960

W Artesia, NM 88211-0960

W; ' Office (575) 748-1288
-

Fax (575) 746-9539

March 22, 2010

Slash Exploration, LP
PO Box 1973
Roswell, NM 88202

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your review, is a copy of Mack Energy Corporation's
amended application for a Mississippian Lime .through Devonian SWD well.
Produced water will be injected at a proposed depth of 10,170-10,650". The
Runway SWD #1, located 660 FNL & 1980 FEL, Sec. 20, T14S R29E, Chaves
County. '

If you have no objections to this request, would you please sign this
waiver in order to expedite completion?

Slash Exploration, L.P.

Sincerely,

MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Jérry%mrrell

Production Clerk

JWSH



Runway SWD " #1
Sec. 20 T148 R29E
660 FINL & 1980 FEL

13 3/8" casing (@ 350"; cem w/400sx; circ

8 5/8" casing (@ 1800"; cem w/800sx; circ

DV @ 7300""

2 7/8" PC tuhing (@ 10,070' set w/10k nickel
plated pkr

Packer/DV @ 10,170°

Open hol1l],65[l'

ARORSK « TD @ 10,650"

4 1/2 casing @ 10,170°, cem w/2300s%
circ to surface



Post Office Box 960
Artesia, NM 88211-0960
Office (575) 748-1288
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

- amended application for a Mississippian Lime through Devonian SWD well.

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
permit. If you have any objections, you must notify the Oil Conservation Division
in Santa Fe in writing at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
within fifteen (15) days of receiving this letter. | have attached a waiver to this
letter, requesting signature to approve this amendment. If you would please sign
and return, in order to expedite approval.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

(oo 1) Shewcll

Jerry W. Sherrell
Production Clerk

JWS\



Post Office Box 960
Arresin, NM 88211-0960
Office (3793 7481288
Fax (37%) 746-933%9

March 22, 2010

Slash Exploration, L.P.
PO Box 1973
Roswell, NM 88202

Gentlemen:

Encloesed for your review, is a copy of Mack Energy Coipcralicn's
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
waiver in order to expedite completion? / %

Slash Exploration, L/M

Sincerely,

MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

i ?
Jérry mrrell

Production Clerk

JWSH



